



Advanced Engineering Investigations

ANTHONY (TONY) ULASZEK, CFEI, CVFI, CFII

Mr. Ulaszek is an expert in fire origin and cause investigation. He is proficient in the utilization of NFPA 921 and NFPA 1033 as they apply to the fire and explosion investigation process and the ability to conduct concurrent investigations with government/private agencies. Mr. Ulaszek is experienced in the management of large loss fire and explosion investigations involving multiple parties and can determine the essential resources required to conduct a thorough investigation. Additionally, Mr. Ulaszek provides clear and concise expert testimony at depositions and trials.



EDUCATION & LICENSURE

BA, Double Major in Sociology and Liberal Arts, Colorado State University, 1995

Masters course work in Education Behavior Disorders and Learning Disabilities, Chicago State University

Completion of Denver Sheriff's Academy

Completion of Rocky Mountain (Denver) Fire Academy

Completion of Denver Police Academy

LEAD, a two-year executive leadership program with the City and County of Denver (2007-2008)

Advanced Denver and ATF Arson Seminar (2005-2012)

Asbestos Awareness

National Association of Fire Investigators (NAFI)

- Certified Fire & Explosion Investigator (CFEI)
- Certified Vehicle Fire Investigator (CVFI)
- Certified Fire Investigator Instructor (CFII)

National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)

- Certified Fire Inspector I
- Certified Fire Inspector II

Certified Firefighter I

Certified Firefighter II

Certificate, Public Service (emphasis Fire Service), Aurora Community College, HazMat, First Responder Operations

WORK HISTORY

Lead Investigator, *AEI Corporation*, 2017 to Present

Fire Investigator, Manager, Western Engineering & Research Corporation 2012 to 2016

Fire Investigator, Denver Fire Department, 2004 to 2012 & 2016 to present

Principal, FireGuy Forensics, LLC, 2008 to 2012

Firefighter, Denver Fire Department, 2000 to 2004

EXPERIENCE

Mr. Ulaszek has investigated over 800 fires and explosions and has served as the lead investigator more than 400 times. He has led the investigation on more than 70 fires in the private sector, including losses in excess of a million dollars. Mr. Ulaszek has extinguished automobile and structure fires, completed victim extractions, and executed fire prevention inspections and referrals. He also has work experience as an emergency medical technician and a hazardous materials technician.

AFFILIATIONS

National Association of Fire Investigators (NAFI)

National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)